
Gheibi, Shahnaz .(L-HRR) 
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RELEASED IN FULL \,._413,3) 

From: 	 Deeks, Ashley S (L-LEI) 
Sent: 	 Saturday, October 02. 2004 11:23 AM 
To: 	 Cummings, Edward R (L-ACV); Dolan, JoAnn (L-PM); Dorosin, Joshua L (L-PM) 
Subject: 	 FW: **FINAL REVIEW** Statement on Torture - 12:00 noon Monday 

I don't know enough about the positions we've taken re: Abu Ghraib to comment on this. Is anything in this OSCE 
statement problematic? 

---Original Message-- 
From: 	 Troutman, Heather A 
Sent 	 Friday, October 01, 2004 11:03 PM 
To: 	 Gorove, Katherine M (L-HRR); Muncy, Unda H; Fuller, Calk X (DRL); Deeks, Ashley S (L-LEI); Shore, Rhonda H (NEA/PPD); 

Cummings, Edward R (L-ACV); Cameron, Mark M; 'bryan.delmonte@osd.mir; 'sandra_l_hodgkinsori@nsc.eop.gov ' 
Cc 	 Russell, Daniel A (EUR/RPM); Holtz, Greta C; 'hatroubnan@aoLcorre 
Subject 	**FINAL REVIEW** Statement on Torture 

Torture 
Rewrite.doc 

Folks: 

Friday was so rushed and this statement is so sensitive that I wanted to give everybody a final chance to review this 
statement. 

Need your comments by noon Monday; I will assume clearance if I have not heard from you by that time. Please send all 
comments to me at my personal e-mail (on the cc line). 

Thanks, 

Heather Troutman 
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